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MEMORANDUM FOR: Karl R. Goller, Assistant Director for Operating
Reactors, DOR

FROM: Brian K. Grimes, Chief, Envirommental Evaluation
Branch, DOR

SUBJECT: THREE ¥ _E ISLAND UNIT 1 - SPENT FUEL POOL EXPANSION

PLANT NAME: Three Mile Island Nuclear Station Unit 1

DOCKET NUMBER: 50-289

RESPONSIBLE BRANCH: ORB #4 e . o i o

PROJECT MANAGER: 6. B. Zwetzig P@fﬁ‘. \”_-.
YWY WU ENA

REVIEW STATUS: EEB - Complete

The Environmental Evaluation Branch has citmwpleted its review and evaluation
of the February 3, 1977 and May 24, 1977 l:.tters from Metropolitan Edison
Company (the licensee) which contain information on the proposed expansion
of the storage capacity of the spent fuel pool at Three Mile Island Kuclear

Statfon Unfit 1. Enclosure ! {s suitable for inclusion in the Safety Evalu-
ation. Enclosure 2 is sutftable for inclusfon in the Environmental Impact
Appraisal. :
Original Signed by
Brian K. Grimes
Brian K. Grimes, Chief
Environmental Evaluation Branch
Division of Operating Reactors
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